
SPECIAL DIRECTIVE 24-04 

 

TO:   ALL DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS  

FROM:   NATHAN J. HOCHMAN  

District Attorney  

 

SUBJECT:  RESCISSION OF SPECIAL DIRECTIVES  

DATE:  DECEMBER 03, 2024 

 

The Special Directives identified below are hereby rescinded in their entirety.   

Effective immediately, the policies and restrictions set forth in the Special Directives identified 

below are abrogated and replaced by the policies and guidelines delineated in the Legal Policies 

Manual of the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office, discussed in Special Directive 24-

05.   

 

SD 20-06:   PRETRIAL RELEASE POLICY   

SD 20-07:   MISDEMEANOR CASE MANAGEMENT   

SD 20-08:   SENTENCING ENHANCEMENTS/ALLEGATIONS   

SD 20-08.1:   FURTHER CLARIFICATION OF SPECIAL DIRECTIVE 20-08   

SD 20-08.2:   AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL DIRECTIVE 20-08   

SD 20-09:   YOUTH JUSTICE   

SD 20-09.1:   AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL DIRECTIVE 20-09 YOUTH JUSTICE 

SD 20-12:   VICTIM SERVICES 

SD 21-01:   REVISED POLICIES PURSUANT TO PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

(UPDATED) 
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